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May 22, 2012

John B. Baughman, Esq.
Hazelrigg & Cox, LLP

P.O. Box 676

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Michael S. Endicott, Esq.
P.O. Box 181
Paintsville, Kentucky 41240

Mr. Edward Thomasson
Thelma Waste Control, Inc.

P. O. Box 327

Thelma, Kentucky 41260-0327

Re: Appalachian Waste Control
Case No. 2012-00035

Gentlemen:

The enclosed electronic mail message traffic has been filed in the record of the
above-referenced case. Any comments or objections to this action should be submitted

in writing within five days of this letter.

gw
Enclosure

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com
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Sincerely,

Y o

Jeff Derouen
Executive Director

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D


http://bridledSpirit.com

From: Wauetcher, Jerry (PSC)

To: ~endicotm@belisouth.net”; jbaughman@hazelcox.com
Subject: Case No. 2012-00035: Appalachian Waste Control, Inc.
Date: Monday, May 21, 2012 12:02:05 PM

Gentlemen:

A pre-hearing conference is scheduled in the above-referenced case is scheduled to begin at 10:00
a.m.on 5/23/2012 at the PSC’s offices in Frankfort, Kentucky. In fieu of appearing in person, the
parties may participate by telephone. The PSC has established a conference call line for this
conference. To access the conference call line, dial 502-546-9110 and enter 5643940 at the tone.
You will then enter the conference call.

Please note that the primary purpose of the conference is to discuss the procedure for the hearing
scheduled for 5/30/2012. Pre-hearing motions should not be made at the conference but should
be made in writing and filed with the PSC. Motions can also be made at the beginning of the
scheduled hearing.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

Gerald E. Wuetcher

Executive Advisor/Attorney

Public Service Commission of Kentucky
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov

Office: {502) 564-3940 x259

Cell: (502) 229-6500



